Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:25 AM

To: '‘Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 08/10/2018

Dear Mr Oh,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value
2010 MINI COOPER COUNTRYMAN 1.6 AT ABS
1 1 5DR 2WD SJP9977U 2010 | 10/02/2021 33 29 | 04/10/2018 | 100 $23,610
2 2 | 2011 FIAT BRAVO 1.4M MULTIAIR 16V TURBO SKC2236C | 2011 | 28/07/2021 29 27 | 04/10/2018 | 100 $26,875
3 3 2012 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC SKG6182B | 2012 | 24/09/2022 52 48 | 04/10/2018 | 100 $45,549
4 4 | 2013 MERCEDES BENZ E200 SEDAN (R17) SKK9169A | 2013 | 12/09/2023 90 80 | 04/10/2018 | 100 $70,536
Total
Fees 400

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:51 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 08/10/2018
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MITdigYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIdezCCHXcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB
gwYDVQQPE3xNRNN3REFZS11JWk IBWWI5SGAIJQkFRAIRiIMk 5pWXk 1amIyMGpNVEky
TORFek16UXdOREEYTUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3T1RNAO1EQXJINREF 3
V2pBWURBSNBaQVFTZVAWAWEYRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG
/RABAQIGBQAEZKhg79Mt rSPdbmGR90S7CIUS/HVCLD1ICrtdWN3 jpkw3RSVHWE+a
v18ZctQFrHpgBDfukwPALw+V94grhJdel3I4zTKPLAyJgEKpl21lfadlg+EGhQItv
pTrxaGnymH2FdVkHDaQwggEHAgGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4ATUZndORBWUL Z
SVpJdQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV1SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO 9USTRNREF 3TURBA1dgQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ
V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMJj1l0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZDu09s18BN1SRgue
H6vgYhk7JKzK2IG+W+ebcfgox2t7Sag¥MDegDmMMz0zI8hFp6ErGyodUl9WEfI6nc
tubupT2v7Q0am3ILI8oD8BsPZcIThglZWINDcT3rATkwDRHIPRS2QPd7cwggERAgEA
MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRFR3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJIQkFRA1IRiMk5p
WXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE1TUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGd4
TURBeE1EQXdANREF3V2pBYKRBSnBaQVEFWWTJocF 1XeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11
WIIS5JAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTUboez5WEtMAWSHWXY7TbX1i jRmJIchJdi
1kIWd89eoWItKRMnx+b6j3Nz jWouwTpV5nVz6ZQR7BBkFKxpuiGrkXgqWXQisalI3]j
r8Miv/1LEPPzX0ZY6+ITInDa7uFGlyy5X1NEaQAEMIIBFQIBADCBmMDCBk jGBjzCB
JAYDVQQOPE4GETUY4dORBWUL ZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY §J0aV15NWpiMiBgqTVRI
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRneE1EQX1INREF3TURB
d1dgQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxt TnZiUT09AgEB
MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZBMDgFK92z18dVidZRIbCSLYdOARC7TyWPtxcX6Bza
e7cYG8NX/Incrta3dv32myvlitwave4lAZBQjZyPjS0keBzh8vijEi88ykxkY+wzYCi
JrKCecEX31i5wEDV2rMKc02wNdZ+Y10gwggEMAGEAMIGPMIGJIJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkT
fE1Gc3dEQV1ILWUlaSUFZYJj1lIZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpR
dOSEQTINQmMIONQ1cldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dPVEKOTURBAO1EQXdXakFZREFK
cFpBUVN jMmxsZDNOalFHeHIJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAGYF
AARktHpMxwrolN4xdIYAmhzUp6hBva4dhOzRNknKR44JyVVeoI61lpMEZ6tHRUI320
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gXy+3DAcvU26IrcYLHyzhPwO3WZN1OGuRdpb/mBvNnukyHt0/b9d9GKQby 6t GAYm
s1t9tW2LjjCCARECAQAWGZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgGE1GNHAEQV1LWU1aSUFZ
YJjlIZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSEQTVNOmMONQLcldmRFE
SmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3hNREF5TURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFAGMGEFX
OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZMGJAQyUPAFB
wVhImC/JvMsgeX3Lpz2jB/ZbfdtMfvI2QCHe2kig7ieXuuIKIOY8XbExcBOguKik
hydalLALVz4YdLwwSnA9MSk jonjbeH8aZ4908mw+tmAB7zxIZBOHjIoyZCEAwghb+
BgkghkiGOwOBBWEWHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBBOHsLPh50avc3pkQzhaGrOgIIWOJIMC
LjEU4zClXzwUgMcqg/IAXqg+Hf11KyK83pz7AgGHgb53DKMTKMV jqTig5jIs1PoVE
JCkHioSzJkyWgIocLFH/6e8xe23cpzc/yziveVqT92ADM/ 7sPVxwpOulsG0d3vIZ
VHk1BOHxzV1S13jtJk4gMIFy7LGVA/HgIUFh3jt2BXiZwA0zF3NkwTX7wioB01SoR
rN97yQBEFoy/ZfRUMGF 1nuvM1BLVMQOMl detgmsZKVxct ZmL1AwWHp4Bx67cYSyWlv
a8L1vU7gkoNT/1vjENZBOykTeuAIlBr7dcefTcylFoCYW9IwzonDyneyOIPSsano
fCA7d4I70zfPUEisDHY%abd40oxXSEp9zWt SO jnYwdpF 92nNBraENknVLCcPSFFXFEQ
265/cTYNQvObkd9cnASu8fr1K1hLNypOT7+d5+C8rHfub6eWPNI9S9WyQInpwCKCd
Xgkuid4wYroh+UQAeDLRAU9D8pVQ7BrZKLuwTLTs4aSLS1zBYbBS5FgP7deZuPYmB
fVkTXdy9isiOMaaTJKe7vXyV5Idbjl6meMThfGjQ5VVKvcEs8UHGQROXO0Pfv2SB ]
5CZ00EsKua9BF1MQRK7I20bibmTg3k5+hQmzQViFWPB+viMmu8Vc2mQdo4DvKhB+
XUKWQk j9eHY6CzfK3G8UIp/XAG61EvVOR8guvVregd/jOjeROYBNNudUfCnohoU2N
D51AvFnavmCuU0g8XA1k0PDILW+xYeMRQXKXbi/+KJ0jbs4nilLXX5s61NUIRodHQ
tIPn1oHVh8gWEVtA8+FC5iNxgmotgzD/sxZyDFOedJV7I6VNNzet FmiWHt +hrhAs
oVD8ppmu+2b4hWgxVvEqqGmemzAJCGswDX J0b20IMUEe/OwTwP SWatk /wthDzghT
1JPwWM3FQUQhga2mhGuTDw9LowhgTqgLhl 6yVUas007fycEkky//XJGgdgawgPFhmF
+uIX02HkLUcwEkNzvzdMnEdHsuvimX5Ye85MmR/kWrKgAxXxVLN56P6nYnc4KbkGLT
3zMEOOYKacgxlnehCgberwYgwsKYymOAun9gqnYAolPOiEiOk+PPUASK9gnVXh/t8
EHQ4CHO7prHGQnseVGRpPr8XP jetD3KGCWPMIsC2Whp/PQEfTS5hVA+A9H JPnWK4J
el fLFH+tpswdRHzZNp8OL1lkhyL1LCRygaeYo8LbgnReQMow61XKQOx/cQDyozy0iqg
eUJdperT2GtTxKL50ugZ73Uodms0aYV3FFT7ECOhrKUX0N4 /DS9Gqtvkfc3FT1/JZ
BILQGAWC8UrbF7gzY6A0SQZy7p2P4gsculUEXsgpX015xOmoasSYi2mkLeRt Omltp+
1dhxBNJdZ7DHOKFhz7V2/BsD/0Okk/peNr5dJF2GnMChL2x/ rHBnMf+I9KmwF Zdg+
RyLYjDJImbfmlQttMxDNEgBkaME1IAxXTt1T11pTrsnl/fioyo4awiIl62UshDWgDl
SxiDpQ2yIixvHAtdIPglydLYp6A7KgoKatFsM7QYBaCc6£0398zcSg2Xu+2z9WPp
mDvPaXJ+PNC1CNULf70hpmiTIecwtWSkxWEFJJUSS5AXPZN6e00XC0Oz+7yqgqESGAO70d
1dOgCw+p3Ci9b6U5Me43mLf jrajHEL142YOyHuafLL6Y5tdkz1lwz1Mv5sPIjWsgF
Ge79hZSR3VreJdbpyz6/uZpOvGkI4dyy08pl+23EMPH5RS1J+urhrCUO jrkSOnbfXX
WyPJc3ib7EkkSHtHjsIJp70mTw6nTMD 7Rt +KKo jawl 7/m5uJPH3Zu7moQvafRue9WZ
bXL2ARhFJ7rslKlcvZIZ1ilaMRgMsgIEhgOcSdVgdXil4HKUUg2G519dUoLxSHdAC
tQZTQ+x8586fhocRIs6ImimCOnIFVAQL5uszASKkEDfJECagWSxSadjK6zG/TjUe+
xY2GVvotzf6UhaPOmgENDE3bvGOKgwVpUFoswVE zrRTgNbUQBaIoNhubiF18wApw
bbGTrSxibHoymhx1rHt4z82JHVrDIBN1cf1GO9wQIZWSMNO1 fkGTLQb/XYbN5JIno
8Ex9qUTA1YeVH1Sz1Zhhsuj2QgNu+17z+PXfq/bWwcgl 6TD3+UK6hWh jVbdQA1G7
hdEiF5nCyjX+bbg3MntOUatrZxjafsfxvEiSLDpCkIJBooCnQKEaPMmjE3R30HGZz 9M
ILNLs85zm+zjiBIM9Cua74D0exfSOyybZ3jvwDoa63rP3Pb3aB5pBRwagUGUVoaog
fXyBl1ZgV7+nBk03Y81iGDF7/m40£4SAgttzhlhI3sxw+OmGW065S8G1Z0LZmm37zZo
kIZPLAgztDYDEgbUSyqj1lJz2t1tzDWBYP1GQGCc5W37uvF8e+PX71k5B2E11xWazr
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SsTP8cI9SHE+0rNXRzmwIBdmM3/eRySRrLn4RCi7sz23QJgBjM4Ceh+TzdKWM2agc6v
8reVrJbmVROByo0iIyV3TnCRL/Xg6mORaHvemGIJmPPiHL1pQ2RhtAQZiiyPcYe+dR
1KxTkxRcKfQvV4AHxwQ2KvIWurIH+ jksQApXNprfwpCIxwbMwzAuovHmMIWglrJBDe7
We8NjgOBR7KCLvcIbAytiVpImdGyx0IOMKkOcCVYEFQhSUIMP 95WEF8Qm7hVUzcUDGT
1VWPtMzwXR1BOgysLtad9t 2hepcGKuOUtG71gLOQWUrsndv1yHIU6swAU3uNkRRiO
WBCcLJEJO3SQON5SWYU9ZL1GrvhOMB3WbfDOVGmzcmkHAUjrnRuTfyhr5K11+YK/ED
zgkQI1IWFTOVZz701iY1lssOMmZbaej/fyN4KSxKj74xmnjWZavNJoz+9Qb06wvnGV0
X4gPVpzylpw7VSm6YilsQqrgqVeA/D9x4jzmIYUIXT5r3I6pxgolZzCTCASCRiL1x
ZpKhsphod4VI9E1UrXLsa6k6BKoIVi0u6hys/QY4drlvb3gjMZAogEcAOlkz /+QFXF
47z/04nHxuik2BlehmPowep4BtBgwz10/t760NmB/S5bFDpNo0bXj3mS4DChGgaav
g5PndE9A36DknbzYMgKr9£fZ6sHO/EDCkSxnXFyuiczZA2hF850rBjh00080VeYls
MSEf81RpPERWSyobTgYZSRIB1deGRr5b0OD1LyeTkBD77ZwxIfFOUVLkHvs0Y9Lwo
dYlgLsAomu2dMTFEU6rkoI+fe20Sksg07yILycyPIN40SCTty/pTIVuK+U3kEJWR
wI5zTCOHrFr8P++jSKKSKzRA2K9cfiuSF8Yx8cZ460aqoE/ZZeMsehkgiZROihpy
NWIQMRYtpcsCLhOWOG9AUPIfpBO/7P8kYCzZdapQcZkkSzs8uh/arjGeaiba jWKA
Ng32VXsdra2l 60WG0t/g42Xe8/wjz5WCBzF5tEikt2J2vd5A6H60MnTBgurIvjKO0
KTL7p72iaVuXPgtzTzt jpNFuBKmHfAialwemWuw64Y1g0ONmzSeGV1ja0OnlHdSn2
xD4ydJImglnDNgYgK7qzwzJT8Zxdf+903NJEQHFgfSfXMPPplYASoInFUnmHVE S5eg
rS53P0jI600vehXwcbgeIAFV0OS989m2 jeQ25EGXPKbuoo0Mjd3TAEhRzJALI 9Nhga
E52U0zQ03b9%1tgXJofwsc3k7CsFgcECAAZGiW3mMCrrWZEvCvwl+Rp2dUvIGIRE j2gt
OKfAkzn8ilwcP1XI5C7s4gBhxT2GXctRKXf9qViztuwHsK6NfeEZ9oHCcFEKpAVKg
ZLvE20Lt fKfeBliobKkPxknjb09SXxDkbwswbhGXdW4bnxBVYmtaoMSyOHuU2RNZR
RkS2USP3HHmeIptnlELScZIeVzndsE2p26YPAYU3GEHWtNt 3R7db2KbXmh jdYAdG
RkiTt4/uVGLg8nhGelif51L1INNxDcB2E6K16gg7Hwb/t0X9GZ1 jxghDBJOVFq4Ft
c4RPxfcHkp+tulln22nyapf7WziXiadIzimxoerISUwbaMKowk27iYLV1clZpDgt8
TW/VIUQ7ihFahE22QZ20X0I8aidKCQ6+bPR2+N7xJC1YbSKdehLEg8Zdnr9hTYMao
P6PBg61zkf80vev3/HfOnhUzaNiHSeKL4Y5atkTN2Zc3y0xw4CAfLNycml IRxy1ln
+1/8VHFHNYQW2xpt 8KVZ5w4tQ2kZ8vgHc3mHQS77J6GjL6mU4QwEOgZChb2U7xJIYq
AVKNMoSkWzFAzQDGfcg967dUODpU6DFZKuAYbTdtXs61zLVB77hDavIiSMf1lEy/n
Z3bK9ZUlds/bhB8UVc+DUr0OQYal08Zr+KKMh3GmLyYDeJhnpXt 3w0cVCRaAQINFEx
6WXgMTAQFgIJxPt3TSN8VCL11VCIikDONXyiS+3mIFbluWSIrCOATWW3Zek2gybk
0s3Dbov8kLrhgZreHiim5XiUo2YDi8Xj5WcurXnD/7XvCn8uifrnkPTZEhijjI9U
NGK3fBBBG4phlN3HRWnXfLohzAVHNIs/JSB8MU60p6MFhQbKuUP 7gYHs346M2 jMbl
2fLrUL/8r4Qdfed4gPLtNZuuqgV5/GRpIVZIIkBKNZv4ISEfL91c6noC7RYPrdw7YA
95NKTASwpNAdkaaJdlgO9WPSmJIsSICLeFzSh7AuHmMpNQ/dG5/Le0tCs6ctdPKHSE4A
ZR1yjIMzYDgWYxdealYJZfUKQ+oRU1J7igll1fkRXgRN+dqzr4K1VD45mALRXgziP
0clYUOjymmRpj6Zs/£909TpSwg5JVAawgow0BoGl14/tFg09sZiHz89%9aA/y4ewNyo
t4JAK6NN8rpa62tU7/BVsidIJR5K668cmwbPUvggiXY5nohmjDSkhF0dVgErZXKop
wI31EDF366/QThz7r7DyPk8gazlikxfJEcP5Dedy3N4BazAUESLAG6z6LPQhYTUCA
gZwagxcfgtDQChbgWAUEPPUOTYDQIW10sMcHIv7rxFBLkHbA+gn2kbwi850e2B1X
/1T1InxDUiEwt IwzgHYWGwWi1P2zybKw2nE5Rh5VI1IXGEQEY JEWU/ zwdysyasAZhB
aSPMh9bzGPhfuI5Xg0gSWwCySK46GdoBgtw/5vRQOXgajoE9s11BwjRX0O00upeqOn
RaxRCNLbdybmDUnsC72WYRGpgwYuBKEez JOQXOVMVZGnk /cK5g5K5TKeMjY922ULT
MsC1jG1lgQOJVODtgYltpf6XpUJ8+8TPBRazZRJIO5U9/E4xQaqSxG30081YiGGUORA
fg9Tz+nKAaKmPq/6GrIn9clzJ265R4PtYfFameaeCSbaJZhFgl 9k /GcZo4NcuUXN

5



7JgDcc9wgEccdsI8sZuWtku37uk ju3vpM/pK7£fgM42F0dfVtgD jHFzsF29Xkb8R9
1JxuYf5rYBDyhbF9xj8xTQJAavXCWQBUQ3WBLE4AWPkHYH84 sxAwGsIJZt180sUmx
s+InLCbBME24Ety237jPUJX6UizBLZhBAecha94EQ9S3hQbL+ygw/dJkbs3EydDB
0dAgA7/IA2FHv+20057SA8hvEyhieQ+FdiTZzhn94/fVHHBU9atuIbB0OVoM3aluNo
7YQ7TS5KkfshmoQlmwEPEXJtUEBxphiWT7ed370KWE/8LZajU88QDbR39L7+hAgQU
hf5ieCVJY0ywgHBObsRZ3gmLfeB3lwewt fCJK2iL+NUgUN47+6wlmog+P180KogI
OXDfHamhbSA+02EZ4wWLVNAL5QOLWY4SFgDBD 7AZIJm+XxfTHIQ9UINKNS /nLRPQEL
M3A90Q05gev6TLghb6XPR6tn90soQIm4+WTt 6 j2vxwhVRItJIswwvgS+aCUWWE j
HT34SG3B6ZbzYg7sSuJ/cTIJKALEBBR8SaeVbHW21DFYX/avbutflale+BYPUpiS]
HMBUJjlpvNIA6htofg2p9MoOqgrhF+0r6T1FJI3MTuybfT7Q4J1okaa0BmWOHhkgiO
70ndzck4Qt 4KFtxsizw64pn8XVCOWEQKP 71vGySUofowOFNLZXge+iyphMfCBV7s
flrHxbD1YJpSZtr6hJKtNgp8nsQeArVsXtRly7i+Zo7bPYEwQhSITogWdDkZn18C
7tgDEYyaCM/IylmlddAt4MG/SICDIcHVNrcJ0L459giQ7sEumQPBvmh50igMsytSU
g85C+B8nseKNji02sV/WZ3ypHV2yt1515s1L7dsPJASJ4bmOhrJOHlsBWalE+sgc
Ht/4PYzSGT7P+ucF54vYt3/90AA31+w29W8MP/EZHRmuv7cu6+hOoAYrt/0K3wGa/
j1eKgp8zJIOJ41iFKXWUzb6gTv1Qg3B5L/8VwtCWCp06GScoEVZLRO4 jynpgszCZV
FU7h8scWEOJhVIx63V8Bx/oNvgfAAvmtwT/YGBThK2hnMkvnjggL2I3n50T3Hg7n
spzIFCUlLubl1lM9GyTYPKhOw3uJ/Are/32vCTwMlYvDpeAoJII7V1tSkgpODMyt I
G8nJW645rnGHO9wEk23gaifUE3PBQZ5vQPmMO3AGRxq/DeYD3XfcX2PGXteb1lSS7b6
aUJ09DYbahOG1R6bWVz2sM++yZZ+TgDDX+u3DzdaXUevJj/eNozZbyC8Kobyxduzz
CNHOQhkJKkpMVJId6k1InRG2IR13gvEFw2wPL/Wrcgh2LrGB/WSWU/ebiKxZUsOWsw
4y3acAIllfEZa7JuTctowX6QOfPlunOHI5rhPnOrexgeluuzbtA3cKF1BkyDWEI+
y1xImgnSXbNpCAXL/8r6MgG55xSCKPOtgyN/PHIOMYYOY1PNa0zP13DC JNKNOWL2
QUgynGJILt30dhIXIXPsEOPPOWO7UmITUY1XGWIdXQCx+ybSCe3C63RMsB7060FV9
N/7dFtngXCOMt 74NzK03XfufH4AaPsrryF19w9ZtD8VhzBCFNeY45vvSBL7awfQp
83ml4EhVPVKc2vygxc0cmIGTPAsSm40yeDpm54cLQQ37£Y0£+iWIn+NmVMOd/FvQa
ZwXTrlnYoysLhEzOa3z5cNr2uDMP6LofTDLJ98+ocfkcc6dd75gK7iN4o0WMDOhsX
uVlk1l5aYWFuZREZR7n31Rg7BBYyXUBR3XHkTC2aNyO6Ades48SWIX/AYLdbpld81ld
JJGIGFOkWglZQa jFOgVEUY1SNx5X jNpVn481iIH6CFUKoQdIXngYNpIdl /ZSKI1WEC
LPtThPwAFwBt8Lz0QJ1lj+ul3Ehao0fcSC+pViWd64£fgheWpnTlyFOyFi9fi4u51Hy
J5hvCRO1DGrVkM874PHtNVABPUAQZVOqd+gFTv4Aa2HMbIGANUxmATOugVidaoHt
1clhi5vg2nbpIhOK41gRa0jPKQvmMEF iMzsCB2/XFgqVhCgDxhZFb9G7pJD3+XUt 7CD
CsHdzMySR8+v2W/F+yUWhcYBluAx3hZZ7DB1pdABx5bWIGE256fvRps7gOpOrQDV
eR/VTNNS2gLiFXg2apvF1lrggqETJIQn0+XJKypylITeaKvIN2AVx4El4eIRcuOus+
AzawP+PjHQSiwb75el1TQTdbTx969Wcny jRcjFIcx7I1J+16+TceSIHATTQODLQVIWP
rt4aKmbygqEfLWJIJWiPf6Nj7kAwz9521MOp8uo299rvXfWizbGP7A1r060UHTwWI/ s
8gbaEruTzfixwVDoTuVhOSC7b0akPL6PTV94wbLzgUda0lGylyonrhb9LhIOx3m3
PUALcIX/1n749b0JCf1l1+0z0IXI0O7KvBzPN14FKjz178ySmC6KuPJtFPkYzDU5SM3d
fxtz9dycgV7KGUIVh/oJbB8L+kD126QD1zfx53TFy+rIsQjFj9BL21EN19G5Dkmn
FX6+95TRMVIw6gbYZCNWKboInCiF1fyXkYPW16r5

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-———-—




Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




